FILED 10/18/2019
DOCUMENT NO. 09462-2019
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

State of Florida
"F

DATE: October 18, 2019

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

4
FROM: Robert E. Graves, Public Utilities Supervisor, Division of Engineering

RE: Docket No. 20190083-GU - Application for rate increase in nghlands Hardee,
and Desoto Counties, by Sebrmg Gas System, Inc.

Please file the attached communications dated October 17, 2019, including attachments, in the
above mentioned docket file.

Thank you.

RG/jp



Robert Graves

From: Keating, Beth <BKeating@gunster.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2019 12:08 PM
To: Robert Graves

Subject: {BULK} RE: {BULK}

Attachments: Arcadia and Sebring.pdf; Wauchula 2.pdf
Importance: Low

From: Keating, Beth

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2019 12:01 PM
To: 'Robert Graves'

Subject: RE: {BULK}

Try this.

From: Robert Graves [mailto:RGRAVES@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2019 11:46 AM

To: Keating, Beth

Subject: RE: {BULK}

Hi Beth, Emily and | have taken a look and the notations are not coming through on the PDF.

From: Keating, Beth [mailto:BKeating@gunster.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2019 11:42 AM

To: Robert Graves

Subject: {BULK}

Importance: Low

Robert, when you open these maps, are you able to see the notations such as 4” pipe, 500’, that are identified across
the map? If not, maybe we need to print here on large size paper and send over. Is that not what you were looking for?

bl

Beth Keating |Shareholder
Governmental Affairs

215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 601
Tallahassee, FL 32301

P 850-521-1706 C850-591-9228
Email: bkeating@gunster.com

gunster.com

“If yow are out to- describe the truth, leave elegance to-the tailor.” - Einstein
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Potential Arcadia Natural Gas
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Potential Wauchula Natural Gas
Customers

-

Existing 4" PE Main
Existing 2" PE Main
New Construction

0 Customers
6 Customers

4" PE Pipe - 1,000

jf : 1480 US 17 N



Potential Wauchula Natural Gas
| Customers
i TS-1 - 2 Customers
TS-2 - 4 Customers
18-3 - 11 Cusfomers
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Existing 4" PE Main -

HEXisting 2" PE Main s
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System Loop Connection
Cariton St/ N. Florida Ave.
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‘ PE Pipe - 4,000

System Loop Cennection
N. Florida Ave. W. Main St






